

John Kennedy

From: Sochurek, Jan E. [jan.sochurek@ngc.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2006 3:23 PM
To: John Kennedy
Cc: Fremd, Rodney W.; vanceschuemann@paulhastings.com
Subject: FCC File No. 0053-EX-RR-2003

John,

We (Northrop Grumman) request that the license KA2XGP, FCC File # 0053-EX-RR-2003 cover our operation/needs for a term of five (5) years once it has been approved. Due to the type of design, development and testing of various antennas we do for various customers, this is a much needed requirement for our work.

Thank you for your help on this matter,

*JAN SOCHUREK - Spectrum Licensing
Northrop Grumman Electronic Systems
Radio Frequency Spectrum and Licensing
Coordination Group
(410)765-5626*